Mag Tatum '

From: Lisa Fernandez <Lisa.Fernandez@foxtv.com> RECEIVED
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2019 12:09 PM

To: Mag Tatum o~
Cc: Patricia Williams; May Cooper APR 02 20'9
Subject: RE: Affairs Case No. 2014-036

DISTRICT SECRETARY'S
. OFFICE

Hi, to clarify, please note page 89 of the June 27, 2016 Internal Affairs report CA I1A2014-036.
There is reference to a CD taken at the Santa Rita Jail and “video footage of the event that took pIace
| am seeking just this video please.

From: Lisa Fernandez

Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2019 11:09 AM

To: 'mtatum@bart.gov' <mtatum@bart.gov>

Cc: 'pwillia@bart.gov' <pwillia@bart.gov>; 'May Cooper' <MCooper@bart.gov>
Subject: Affairs Case No. 2014-036

Hi there. | was hoping to get a copy of the associated video taken at the Santa Rita iail with this case No_ 2014-N2A fiuct

one video) California Public Records Act L uest

s that possible? | was also hoping any fees would be waived. To C . QO A% E Al\)a\fcz- n d(gﬂ‘l/
Please dehve}’respo’nse and/or docu nts

Can you let me know. District Secretary’s Office no later than Z_C_l
you need any further information, contact Patti Wllhams
at x6084 as soon as possible. Thank you.

. cc:  Legal Department — 5

Lisa Fernandez A Trost

Digital Reporter/Producer |KTVU Channel 2

Direct: 510.874.0139 |Newsdesk: : 510.874.0242 | Cell: 510.703-9547

Email: lisa.fernandez@foxtv.com | Twitter: @ljfernandez
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2 Jack London Square | Oakland, CA 94607
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st (€] BART Police Department CASE#
Crime ] 800 Madison Street, PO Box 12688 ' 1403.2632
Non-Criminal |:| ! Qakland, CA 94604-2688 PAGE
- Evidence Supplemental 1o 1
A FENSE(S} OFFENSE(S) contd
69 PC; Obstruct/Resist Executive Officer; Fel. 647 (f) PC; Disorderly Conduct:Intoxicated in Public; Misd.
148 (A)(1) PC; Williully Reslsts, Delays, or Obstructs Public, Peace Officer; |
243 (B) PC; Battery On Peace Officer/Emergency Personnel/Ete; Misd.
DATE. TIME AND DAY OF OCCURENCE DATE AND TIME REPORTED
03/1714 18:34 Monday 0317114 18:34
LOCATION OF OCCURENGE LLOCATION NAME TYPE OF LOCATION BEAT SECTOR
800 Madison St, Oakland - 02 . - Paid LMA - LAKE MERRITT ADMN BLDG 1" 1
CASE SUMMARY
Evidence supplemental.

PHONE

A ter
RACE [SEX |WT ADDRESS 2 : PHONE 2

W I{F

OCCURATION : INJURIES ADDRESS 3 PHONE 3
SCARS / MARKS ! TATTOOS AKA'S ARRESTEE DISPOSITION RELEASE LOCATICN ARREST DATE / TWE
ves[] wo[7] 4-Felony Santa Rita Jail 03/17/2014/ 20:20

HOL ARRESTED EQOKING ¥ WARRANT CITATION & 54 Cliw

ves [X] we[] ves[] wo[X]
CHARGES
68 PC (1); 148 {A)(1) PC (1); 243 (B) PC {1); 547 {f) PC (1)

NARRATIVE
-

Evidence Supplemental Narrative:

On Wednesday, March 19, 2014, at approximately 2240 hours, | was tasked by Sergeant
Szopinksi #521 to book a CD into the evidence locker at the Lake Merritt Evidence Room.
The CD contained video footage of the event that took place at the Santa Rita Jail for case
#1403-2632. The CD was given to Sergeant Szopinksi by Sergeant Antiostco from the
Alameda County Sheriffs Office on 03/17/14, at approximately 2300 hours. Due to technical
difficulties on Alliance, Sergeant Szopinksi was unable to book the CD as evidence.
Sergeant Szopinksi kept the CD in his locker until he gave the CD to me.

| booked the CD into evidence locker #1 at the Lake Merritt Evidence Room.

This concludes my report,

ves (7] no[7] Cloer o [Teours  [Jreroaaron  [Jwwae  [Jomues
BY OFFIER DATEMNE APPROVED BY CATE APPROVED
J. Chung 061821 03/2312014 14:54 Tanzanika Carter 57384 03/26/14
OFFICER UNIT/SHIFT ASSIGHED 10 CASE STATUS
Closed

Evid-1-Chung/061821 Entered by: Jimmy Chung ‘ APDC (Rev. 03/5/10) Prini Date:09/0472014



